
43957-7

Ottawa, 27th November, 1912.

Gentlemen: -

In reply to your letter of the 23rd instant, I beg

to say that the case of Chisholn va Nerkimer remains in the

same position as it was when the Department lest communisted

with you in the matter.

Your obedient servant,

Bosten

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Messrs. Ayleoworth, Pright, Noss & Thompson,

Barristers,

Traders Bank building,

Toronto, Ont.

Herrn Affairs, Letterbook, ed. partment of Indian & Nor

25 November 1912 - 6 December 1912, (R.G. 10, volume 5432)

Poof

Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES l'UBLIQUES

CANADA


